



CONTENTS

Current Officers	3
Elected County Executive and County Office Holders	3-4
County Past Officers and Swimming Championships Hon Secretaries	5 to 7
Recipients of the President's Plate	8
Honorary Life Members & Life Members of the County	8
Rules of the Association	9 to 11
County Championship Conditions	12 to 13
County Age Group Competition Conditions Conditions for Establishing County Records	13 17
County Records	18 to 22
County Age Group Competitions – Best Times	26 to 35
Trophies Owned by the County	38 to 42
DISCIPLINES	
SWIMMING SECTION ASA Registered Swimming Officials County Masters Closed Competition Conditions	36 36
SYNCHRO SECTION ASA Registered Synchronised Swimming Officials County Synchronised Swimming Competitions	37 37
DIVING SECTION County Age Group, Novices, Plain & Masters Diving Competition	ns 37
WATER POLO SECTION County Water Polo Competitions	37
Clubs and Other Bodies Affiliated to the County	44 to 46



BERKSHIRE & SOUTH BUCKINGHAMSHIRE AMATEUR SWIMMING ASSOCIATION

(Founded April 25 1911)
A Sub-Region of the ASA South East Region

COUNTY WEB SITE

www.bsbasa.org and webmaster@bsbasa.org

CURRENT OFFICERS

THE HON. PRESIDENT

Mr Nigel BRAND

nigel.brand@virgin.net

THE HON. SECRETARY

Mr Roger PENFOLD MBE
secretary@bsbasa.org

THE HON. TREASURER
Mrs Myra FELMINGHAM
myrafelmingham@hotmail.com

ELECTED COUNTY EXECUTIVE

[A member of the Executive represents the County. The inclusion of a Club name below is for convenient identification only. However when vacancies exist the Executive has encouraged at least one representative from each of the larger Clubs to volunteer]

1	Eileen	Adams	Amersham
2	Nigel	Brand	Chesham
3	Nigel	Farnfield	Amersham
4	Robert	O'Dell	Amersham
5	David	Mason	Newbury District
6	LA	Sturgess	Windsor
7	Gary	Shields	Bracknell & Wokingham
8	Susan	Topchik	Slough & Eton Dolphins
9	Helen	Whittle	Reading

Vacancy

COUNTY OFFICE HOLDERS

Asst. Hon. County Sec.

Mrs Rosemary Large rlarge99@gmail.com

Swim. Champs. Hon. Sec.

Mr Rob Moore <u>rob.moore@boreroom.co.uk</u>

Championships Assistant Secretary

Mr Stuart Fillingham championships@bsbasa.org

Hon. Sec. Masters Swim Committee

VACANT - Enquiries may be made via the County Secretary

Hon. Sec. Synch. Swimming Committee

Mrs Jean Hulbert jean.swim@tiscali.co.uk

Hon. Synch. Swim. Comp. Sec.

VACANT - Enquiries may be made via the Hon. Sec. Synch. Swimming

Hon. Trophies Hon. Sec.

Mrs Jackie Brown jackieb_343@hotmail.com

Hon. Public Relations Officer

Mr John Rowley j.rowley1951@gmail.com

Hon. Swim. Officials Organiser

Mrs Susan Green suegreen@hotmail.com

Hon. Water Polo Manager

VACANT – Enquiries may be made via the County Secretary

Hon Sec. Diving Committee

VACANT – Enquiries may be made via the County Secretary

Webmaster

Mr Jonathan Mills webmaster@bsbasa.org

PAST COUNTY OFFICERS & SWIM. CHAMPS. HON.SECS.

Year	President	Hon. Secretary	Hon. Treasurer	Champs Hon Sec
1911	P Gibbons	F W Holmes-Walker	H A Lewis	
1912	P Gibbons	F W Holmes-Walker	Mrs Kirkwood	
1913	T Rowland Kent	F W Holmes-Walker	Miss N G Luff	
1914- 1919	Lt.Col.the Rt.Hon. Sir Leslie Wilson, CMG, DSO	F W Holmes-Walker	Miss N G Luff	
1920- 1921	Lt.Col.the Rt.Hon. Sir Leslie Wilson, CMG, DSO	FL Ellen	W Dodds	
1922	A J Maker	F L Ellen	W Dodds	
1923	Sir William Carter JP	F L Ellen	W Dodds	
1924	J B Benyon	F L Ellen	W Dodds	
1925	L Sutton OBE	F L Ellen	W Dodds	
1926	W Dodds	F L Ellen	W Dodds	
1927	H E Hewens	F L Ellen	J Dodds	
1928	F L Ellen	T Luff	W Dodds	
1929	C H Davis	F L Ellen	W Dodds	
1930	J H Northey	F L Ellen	W Dodds	
1931	F G Saunders	F L Ellen	W Dodds	
1932	T A Burrows	F L Ellen	W G Stevens	
1933	T A Stutchbury	F L Ellen	W G Stevens	
1934	Maj. W D Pickin OBE	F L Ellen	W G Stevens	
1935	G H Turner	F L Ellen	W G Stevens	
1936	H E Biggs	H G Prescott	W G Stevens	
1937	J E Ottrey	H G Prescott	W G Stevens	A Bellringer
1938	J G Dodds	H G Prescott	W G Stevens	A Bellringer
1939- 1946	C A Bright	H G Prescott	W G Stevens	A Bellringer
1947	C A Bright	Mrs K L Sage	W G Stevens	G W Taylor
1948	J Dodds	Mrs K L Sage	P J Palmer	G W Taylor
1949	S Bell	Miss P Osborn	P J Palmer	G W Taylor
1950	Mrs K L Sage	C Alderson	J Dodds	C A Bright
1951	M H Usher	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1952	T A Mayhew	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1953	L H Sullivan	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1954	C F Sage	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1955	L T Reed	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright

Year	President	Hon. Secretary	Hon. Treasurer	Champs Hon Sec
1956	J H Darville	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1957	Mrs J Hodges	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1958	G W Taylor	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1959	F E Lambert	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1960	A R Spindler	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1961	T Paxton	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1962- 1963	H G Prescott	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C A Bright
1964	T E A Neville	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C F Sage
1965	H H V Wilkinson	F E Lambert	J Dodds	C F Sage
1966	H H V Wilkinson	F E Lambert	H G Prescott	C F Sage
1967	Mrs K L Sage	F E Lambert	H G Prescott	C F Sage
1968	K G Smith	F E Lambert	H G Prescott	C F Sage
1969	F E Lambert	F E Lambert	H G Prescott	C F Sage
1970	Mrs V Lewis	F E Lambert	H G Prescott	G W Andree
1971	D I A Lewis	F E Lambert	H G Prescott	G W Andree
1972	Mrs M G Lambert	F E Lambert	H G Prescott	G W Andree
1973	H J Prescott	F E Lambert	H G Prescott	G W Andree
1974	E Peterson	F E Lambert	H J Prescott	G W Andree
1975	G W Andree	F E Lambert	H J Prescott	G W Andree
1976	W H Sapey	F E Lambert	H J Prescott	G W Andree
1977	T C Chambers	F E Lambert	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1978	A W Cockburn	F E Lambert	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1979	D E Parker	F E Lambert	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1980	F W Timms	F E Lambert	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1981	Mrs V Lewis	F E Lambert	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1982	D I A Lewis	F E Lambert	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1983	G W Green	F E Lambert	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1984	Mrs M G Lambert	F E Lambert	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1985	J P Sapey	F E Lambert	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1986	L T Lindsell	F E Lambert	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1987	H H V Wilkinson	E D Bowditch	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1988	D Admans	E D Bowditch	W H Sapey	G W Andree
1989	M A Proudfoot	E D Bowditch	W H Sapey	J P Sapey
1990	Mrs L A Tilson	E D Bowditch	R G Prior	J P Sapey
1991	Mrs L Harrison	E D Bowditch	R G Prior	D Admans
1992	T C Chambers	E D Bowditch	R G Prior	D Admans

Berkshire & South Buckinghamshire ASA

Year	President	Hon. Secretary	Hon. Treasurer	Champs Hon Sec
1993	E D Bowditch	R F Penfold	R G Prior	D Admans
1994	E J Lyne	R F Penfold	R G Prior	D Admans
1995	Mrs B Coker	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
1996	R G Prior	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
1997	K W Gabriel	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
1998	K J Rolph	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
1999	Mrs E M Adams	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
2000	K H Adams	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
2001	R F Penfold	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
2002	A N Eyles	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
2003	Miss S M Harrison	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
2004	Mrs P A Jack	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
2005	Mrs M Lyne	R F Penfold	R G Prior	Mrs E M Adams
2006	Mrs R Large	R F Penfold	Mrs M Felmingham	Mrs E M Adams
2007	Mrs J Hopkins	R F Penfold	Mrs M Felmingham	Mrs E M Adams
2008	Mrs J Hulbert	R F Penfold	Mrs M Felmingham	Mrs R Large
2009	P Tiley	R F Penfold	Mrs M Felmingham	Mrs R Large
2010	Mrs S Green	R F Penfold	Mrs M Felmingham	Mrs R Large
2011	Mrs S Green	R F Penfold	Mrs M Felmingham	R Moore
2012	N Brand	R F Penfold MBE	Mrs M Felmingham	R Moore



RECIPIENTS OF THE PRESIDENT'S PLATE

The "Jubilee Plate" was donated to the County by the 1971 President, Mr D I A Lewis in celebration of the 60th anniversary of the County Association – 'to be awarded annually at the sole discretion of the County President for "Service to the County".

1971	F E Lambert	1992	L T Lindsell
1972	Mrs K Sage	1993	J W Jeffery
1973	H H V Wilkinson	1994	Mrs E Adams
1974	Mr & Mrs F E Lambert	1995	R F Penfold
1975	Mrs M Wilkinson	1996	Mr D & Mrs B Coker
1976	Mrs G Burt	1997	Mrs L Tilson
1977	P Burt	1998	Ms S M Harrison
1978	Mrs B Holland	1999	E J Lyne
1979	Mrs L Harrison	2000	R G Prior
1980	D E Parker	2001	M A Proudfoot
1981	Miss J Admans	2002	Mrs P Jack
1982	Reading S.C.	2003	Mrs E Waddy
1983	Mr & Mrs T C Chambers	2004	Mrs J Hulbert
1984	G W Andree	2005	R Pay
1985	Mrs M Wilkinson	2006	P Tanner
1986	F E Lambert	2007	Mrs E and Mr K Adams
1987	W H Sapey	2008	R Penfold
1988	J P Sapey	2009	R Moore
1989	E D Bowditch	2010	Mrs B Prescott
1990	Mrs C Thomas	2011	No award
1991	Mrs R Gallop	2012	Mrs J Brown

LIFE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY

[Life Members are elected by the County Executive on payment of the appropriate fee]

J N C Banks	E D Bowditch(dcd)	Susan Harrison	J P Sapey
D E Parker	Mrs M M Parker	Mrs B Prescott	Miss K Rose
J Smith	Mrs K Turrell	C Lowe	



BERKSHIRE & SOUTH BUCKINGHAMSHIRE AMATEUR SWIMMING ASSOCIATION

RULES OF THE ASSOCIATION

INTRODUCTION

Unless the contrary intention appears, in these rules words importing the masculine gender shall include the feminine. Words in the singular include the plural and words in the plural include the singular. The word 'Club' shall be held to include all affiliated bodies.

1 NAME

The Association shall be known as the Berkshire and South Buckinghamshire Amateur Swimming Association (BSBASA).

2 COMPOSITION

The Association shall consist of swimming clubs affiliated to the Amateur Swimming Association South East Region (ASA SER), allocated to it by ASA SER, and of individual members as permitted under Rule 6 and recorded in the County Handbook. The Amateur Swimming Association (ASA) and the ASA SER define the geographical area of the Association as such portions of Berkshire and Buckinghamshire as lie south of latitude 51 degrees 37 minutes North.

3 OBJECTIVES

The objects of the Association shall be:

- 3.1 To promote the teaching and practice of swimming synchronised swimming, diving and water polo.
- 3.2 To encourage formation of swimming clubs.
- 3.3 To stimulate public opinion in favour of providing proper accommodation and facilities for the pursuit of the sport.
- 3.4 To promote and govern County Championships and Competitions
- 3.5 To select and govern teams and individuals to represent the County.

4 GOVERNANCE

- 4.1 The Association and all individual members of the Association acknowledge that they are subject to the laws, rules and constitutions of:
- a) The ASA SER
- b) The ASA, to include the ASA/Institute of Swimming Code of
- c) British Swimming (in particular its Doping Control Rules and Protocols and its Disciplinary Code)
- d) FINA, the world governing body for the sport of swimming in all its disciplines [a to d together known as "the Governing Body Rules"]

- 4.2 The business and affairs of the Association shall at all times be conducted in accordance with the Governing Body Rules and in particular the Laws and Technical Rules of the ASA ("ASA Laws"), as the same may be revised from time to time, specifically to include:
- a. The Association shall, in accordance with ASA Laws, adopt the ASA Child protection Procedure
- b. Individual Members of the Association shall, in accordance with ASA Laws, comply with the ASA Child protection Procedures
- c. The Association shall adopt and comply with the ASA "Guidelines for handling Internal Club Disputes".
- 4.3 The Association shall accept the responsibilities inherent in recognition as a sub-region of the ASA SER, as set out in the Constitution of the Region [see web site www.southeastswimming.org].

5 AFFILIATIONS

The Association shall be affiliated to any competent body at the discretion of the Executive Committee.

6 INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS

- 6.1 Persons who may be elected by the Executive as individual members shall pay an annual subscription of £5.00, or may become Life Members on payment of £20.00.
- 6.2 The Council may award honorary life membership of the Association, at its discretion

7 FINANCE

- $7.1\ \text{The Financial Year of the Association shall end on 31 March.}$
- 7.2 Funds and other property of the Association shall be applied to the furtherance of the objectives of the Association, or for any charitable purpose. No funds or other property of the Association shall be paid to or distributed among members of the Association, except as reimbursement of legitimate expenses incurred on behalf of the Association.
- 7.3 In the event of the dissolution of the Association the funds remaining shall be devoted to objectives similar to those of the Association.

8 BERKSHIRE AND SOUTH BUCKINGHAMSHIRE ASA COUNCIL

- 8.1 The Council shall consist of the following members:
 - 8.1.1 The President, other Officers, and office holders of the Association (see Rule 9.1). Where the secretary of a standing committee is unable or unwilling to attend, a substitute, nominated by the committee may request approval from the Hon. Secretary to attend.
 - 8.1.2 The Past Presidents of the Association.
 - 8.1.3 Up to three delegates from each affiliated club on the basis fixed for representation to the ASA SER Council.
- 8.2 A meeting of the Council shall be held annually in July.
- 8.3 Fourteen clear days written notice of the Annual Council Meeting shall be given to each club secretary and to members of the Council.

- 8.4 With the notice of the Meeting there shall be an Agenda, an Annual Report, Financial Report and Accounts, and a list of nominations for the Officers, office holders and members of the Executive Committee.
- 8.5 All nominations shall be required to reach the Hon. Secretary by the 30th June on the prescribed form (available from the Hon. Secretary) that shall be signed by the proposer, the seconder and nominee, each of whom shall be a member of the Council. In the case of a club delegate, the name of the club shall be stated.
- 8.6 Any election necessary shall be by ballot and only members personally present shall be entitled to vote. In the event of an equality of votes the chairman shall have an additional casting vote.
- 8.7 In the event that the number of nominations does not exceed the vacancies, properly nominated persons shall take office without a ballot, at the relevant point in the agenda. The President shall take office for the new year at the end of business of the final Executive Meeting of the calendar year.
- 8.8 A Special Meeting of the Council may be called by resolution of the Executive Committee.
- 8.9 The Executive Committee shall call a Special Meeting of the Council to be held within six weeks of the receipt of a written requisition signed by not less than six delegates representing six different clubs. Such requisition shall state the business for which the meeting is to be called and no other business may be transacted.
- 8.10 Fourteen clear days written notice of such a meeting shall be given to each club secretary and to all members of the Council, accompanied by an Agenda.
- 8.11 A quorum for Council Meetings shall be ten members of the Council.
- 8.12 A subject that has been voted on at a Council Meeting shall not be discussed again by the Council within six months, except by resolution of the Executive Committee.

9 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

- 9.1 The management of the Association shall be vested in an Executive Committee, nine to form a quorum, which shall comprise:
 - 9.1.1 The President, Hon. Secretary, and Hon. Treasurer, (the Officers of the Association); Asst. Hon. Secretary, Championships Hon. Secretary, Championships Assistant Hon. Secretary, Hon. Secretaries of Diving, Masters Swimming and Synchronised Swimming Committees, Hon. Synchronised Swimming Competitions Secretary, Trophies Hon. Secretary, Public Relations Officer, Swimming Officials Organiser and Water Polo Manager (office holders).
 - 9.1.2 Past Presidents.
 - 9.1.3 Up to 12 members elected from and by the Council.
- 9.2 The Executive Committee shall have the following powers and duties:

- 9.2.1 To enforce the observance of the laws, rules and conditions of the ASA, the ASA SER and the County Association.
- 9.2.2 To suspend from activities wholly within its own jurisdiction, any Club or individual found guilty of an infringement of the rules and conditions of the Association and to remit or amend any previous judgment passed on due cause being shown, unless such judgment is under appeal.
- 9.2.3 To exercise financial control over the funds of the Association and to prepare a report and balance sheet of each year's activities for submission to the Council.
- 9.2.4 To render to the ASA SER all such information as the ASA SER Management Board may require.
- 9.2.5 To elect annually at their first meeting:
 - 9.2.5.1 Members of the following committees:
 General Purposes, Masters Swimming,
 Diving, Synchronised Swimming.
 - 9.2.5.2 Representatives to all Committees of the ASA SER to which the Association is entitled
 - 9.2.5.3 Representatives to the ASA SER Council.
- 9.2.6 To co-opt persons to assist in its work, without power to vote.
- 9.2.7 To institute, promote and control County Championships and Competitions.
- 8.2.8 To approve and publish annually the County lists of swimming, diving and synchronised swimming and water polo officials. Such lists to comprise the names of those ASA registered officials who are known to be currently active, and who wish their names to be published.
- 9.2.9 To appoint a Finance Sub-Committee, from amongst its members.
- 9.2.10 To delegate such of its duties as it may think fit and on such terms as it may determine to any committee elected by the Executive or to individual members of the Executive Committee.
- 9.2.11 To interpret the Rules of the Association and to decide upon any point which is not covered hereby and provide for all matters not otherwise set forth.

9.3 Appointed Committees

- 9.3.1 Except in cases where directions are given to the contrary, no decision of a committee appointed by the Executive shall be binding until it has been submitted and adopted by the Executive.
- 9.3.2 The President, the Hon. Treasurer and the Hon. Secretary shall be ex-officio members of all committees.
- 9.4 An Executive Committee minute that has been approved may not be rescinded at a later date until after a period of six months, except by Annual Council Meeting or Special Council Meeting.
- 9.5 The Executive may declare that any member, other than the President or a Past President, who has been absent from three consecutive meetings, shall have vacated his seat.

- 9.6 The President shall have the right to chair meetings of the Executive Committee.
- 9.7 If the President declines that duty, or is absent from a meeting, the Committee shall elect a chairman from among its members. The chairman shall have the right to vote on each motion and, in the event of an equality of votes, shall have an additional casting vote.

10 BADGES

- 10.1 Those who have represented the County in competition shall be awarded a County Gilt Pin.
- 10.2 The Executive may award a County Pin for outstanding service to the Association.
- 10.3 When the President of the Association takes office he shall be awarded a County President's Badge.
- 10.4 Persons on the County lists of officials are entitled to wear the County Official's Badge.

11 AUDITORS

The Council shall appoint annually, at the Annual Council Meeting, an independent examiner for the following year, to

review the accounts. The examiner must not be a member of the Executive Committee or related to a member of the Executive Committee.

12 ALTERATION OF RULES

No alteration of these Rules and General Championship Conditions 1 to 11 can be made except at the Annual Council Meeting or at a Special Council Meeting called for that purpose, and then only by a two-thirds majority of members present and voting; alterations so made shall be subject to the approval of the ASA SER. All proposals for alteration or addition to Rules and General Championship conditions to be brought before the Annual Council Meeting must reach the Hon. Secretary by 30th June. The Championship Conditions for individual disciplines may be amended by the Executive Committee on the recommendation of the relevant committee.



GENERAL CHAMPIONSHIP CONDITIONS

[conditions 1-11 are applicable for all disciplines]

- 1 The Championships shall be held in accordance with ASA Laws and ASA Technical Laws.
- 2 Championships shall be conducted annually upon dates and at venues to be fixed by the relevant discipline committee.
- 3 Individual Championships shall be open to competitors as defined by the ASA General Competition Laws who, since 1 October of the year preceding the year of the Championships, have been in continuous membership of clubs affiliated to the Association, except where provided in individual discipline conditions.
- 4 For Team Championships the General Championships conditions together with the following additional conditions shall apply:
- 4.1 Team Championships shall be open to all clubs affiliated to the Association.
 - 4.2 Deleted.
- 4.3 The Individual Championship' eligibility' condition 3 above shall apply to each member of the team.
- 5 A competitor entered in the name of one club for an event in any discipline may not be entered for another event in that discipline in the name of another club during that Calendar year except with the agreement of the relevant discipline committee and the clubs concerned.
- A competitor who has competed in the Championships of another County shall not be eligible to compete in the Association's Championships in the same discipline in the same calendar year. In the case of a competitor removing from the County, he shall be eligible to compete during the year whilst qualifying to compete in the Championships of another County.
 - 7 Entry Fees
- 7.1 The entry fee for each individual Senior and Junior Championship and Team Championships shall be determined by the relevant discipline committee.
- $\ensuremath{\text{7.2}}$ If an entry is incorrect then the entry fee shall be forfeited.
- 8 The age of competitors in Junior Individual and Team Championships shall be subject to specific discipline conditions.
- 9 In Junior Championships the date of birth of the competitor must be stated on the entry form. In the case of Team Championships the date of birth of each competitor must be shown on the entry form or the team declaration. Birth certificates or appropriate evidence must be produced if requested by the Executive.
- 10 Any dispute or question arising that the foregoing conditions do not provide for shall be determined in the first instance by the relevant discipline committee and thereafter by the Executive.
- 11 Any holder of a trophy who fails to return that trophy by the specified date shall not be allowed to take custody of any trophies which he or she might be awarded during the County Championships in that calendar year.

SWIMMING

12 All Championships shall be held in still-water, in pools not less than 25 metres in length. Any movement of the water due to the normal operation of the filter system may be disregarded.

- 13. Entries shall be made in accordance with the published entry procedure before the specified closing date.
- 13.1 Swimmers must have equalled or bettered, during the twelve months prior to the cut off date specified, the entry time set by the Swimming committee for each event entered. Such times (with the exception of the 800m and 1500m freestyle) must have been achieved at ASA licensed meets (levels 1 4) where the results have been posted on to the ASA Rankings database by the closing date.
- 13.2 Entry times for the 800m and 1500m freestyle can be achieved in any competition, however preference will be given to competitors who have entered with times on ASA Rankings.
- 13.3 Entry times can be 25 metre times or converted from 50m times using the Equivalent Performance conversion tool provided by the County Association and based on tables published by the ASA.
- 13.4 Documentary evidence of the competitor's submitted time may be requested by the Swimming Committee.
- 14. Individual Championships shall be open to a competitor as defined by the ASA General Competition Laws who at the closing date for entries is a member of a club affiliated to the Association and is registered with the ASA with Category 2 membership.
- 15. Swimmers shall be entered in the programme and shall compete in time order, fastest first (except swimmers will compete slowest first in the 400m, 800m and 1500m freestyle events). Only under exceptional circumstances shall a competitor be allowed to compete out of programme order and then only by permission of the Referee and/or Championship Secretary.
- 16. Unless at least two competitors or teams swim, the race will not be held, except that the holder of an Individual Championship shall be entitled to swim over and hereby retain the title having made a valid entry in accordance with these Conditions.
- 17. 17.1 All events of 200 metres or longer and the 100m Individual Medley will be decided on heat time classification. The results of the other events shall be decided by finals,
- 17.2 Competitors in the Junior Individual Championships shall be 14 years of age and under on the last day of the county championships competition.
- 17.3 The Junior Team Championship shall be for teams comprising swimmers meeting the BAGCAT qualification criteria in the County Age Conditions.
- 17.4 The fastest 8 swimmers shall swim in the Championship final, and there shall be two reserve swimmers. The finish order in the Championship final shall determine the Championship placings.
- 17.5 The fastest 8 junior swimmers, excluding any junior swimmers who have won a place in the Championship final, shall swim in the Junior final, and there shall be four reserve swimmers. The finish order in the Junior final shall determine the Junior Championship placing, except where junior swimmers are placed in the Championship final. In such cases all junior swimmers placed in the Championship final will be placed, in finish order, above the Junior final winner; regardless of the respective times achieved in the finals.
- 17.6 Where swimmers withdraw from finals, reserve swimmers shall take their place. A junior reserve swimmer promoted to swim in the Championship final will automatically be withdrawn from the Junior final. Names of finalists and reserves shall be publicly announced as soon as possible after the completion of the heats. There will be no swim offs for equal placed swimmers and in such cases the number of swimmers in the Championship and Junior finals shall be reduced as necessary.
- $17.5 \; \text{Medals}$ shall be awarded to the first, second and third in each competition.
- 18. All officials shall be appointed or approved by the Executive.
 - 19 Inter-Club Aggregate Competition Men and Women

- 19.1 Points shall be awarded for up to the first six competitors in the event, in the men's and women's championships only, including team events, in the following manner: Winner 6 points; Second 5 points; Third 4 points; Fourth 3 points; Fifth 2 points; Sixth 1 point. No two clubs can make use of the same competitor for the purpose of counting points in these competitors in any one year.
- 19.2 The total number of points obtained by the Club shall be added together on completion of the Championships and the Club obtaining the highest aggregate shall be declared the winner. In the event of a dead heat on aggregate points of the Clubs concerned shall be declared joint winners.
- 20 These Championships conditions may be supplemented by additional conditions to ensure the smooth running of the competition.

DIVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

21 At the current time County Diving Championships are not held. Further details regarding County Diving Competitions may be obtained from the Hon. County Secretary: Mr R F Penfold MBE, 30 Venetia Close, Emmer Green, Reading, Berks. RG4 8UG Telephone 0118 9473130

WATER POLO CHAMPIONSHIPS

22 At the current time specific Water Polo Championships are not held. Further details regarding County Water Polo Competitions may be obtained from the Hon. County Secretary: Mr R F Penfold, 30 Venetia Close, Emmer Green, Reading, Berks. RG4 8UG Telephone 0118 9473130

SYNCHRONISED SWIMMING COMPETITION

23 At the current time specific Synchronised Swimming Championships are not held but the County Champions etc are derived from the results of the British Championships, the National Age Group Championships and the Multi-Regional Championships.

Further details regarding County Synchronised Swimming Championships may be obtained from the Hon. Secretary County Synchronised Swimming: Mrs J Hulbert, Fourways, Micklands Road, Caversham, Reading, Berks. RG4 6LT Telephone 0118 9470575

County Age Group Competitions Conditions

- 1 The competitions shall be held in accordance with the ASA Laws and ASA Technical Rules.
- 2. The Competitions shall be open to a competitor as defined by the ASA General Competition Laws who at the closing date for entries is a member of a club affiliated to the Association and is registered with the ASA with Category 2 membership. A swimmer who competes in Age Group Competitions of another County shall not be eligible to compete in the Berkshire and South Buckinghamshire ASA competitions in the same year.
- 3. The competitions shall be swum for the following age groups and the ages shown MUST be reached by the final day of the competition.
- $3.1\,\mbox{For}$ individual events, 10/u years, 11 years, 12 years, 13 years, 14 years,15/16 years, and 17 years and over.
 - 3.2 For team events

- 3.2.1 Boys 11 years and under (age at last day of competition)
- 3.2.2 Girls 11 years and under (age at last day of competition)
- 3.2.3 Girls BAGCAT 10-14 years (age at last day of BAGCAT Nationals in that year)
- 3.2.4 Boys BAGCAT 10-14 years (age at last day of BAGCAT Nationals in that year)
- 3.2.5 Girls Youth 15-18 years (age at last day of Youth Nationals in that year)
- 3.2.6 Boys Youth 15-18 years (age at last day of Youth Nationals in that year)
- 4. Entries shall be made in accordance with the published entry procedure before the specified closing date
- 4.1 Swimmers must have equalled or bettered, during the twelve months prior to the cut off date specified, the entry time set by the Executive for each event entered. Such times (with the exception of the 800m and 1500m freestyle) must have been achieved at ASA licensed meets (levels 1 4) where the results have been posted on to the ASA Rankings database by the closing date.
- 4.2 Entry times for the 800m and 1500m freestyle can be achieved in any competition, however preference will be given to competitors who have entered with times on ASA Rankings.
- 4.3 Entry times can be 25 metre times or converted from 50m times using the Equivalent Performance conversion tool provided by the Association and based on tables published by the ASA.
- 4.4 Documentary evidence of the competitor's submitted time may be requested by the Executive.
- 4.5 Swimmers shall be entered in the programme and shall compete in time order, fastest first (except swimmers will compete slowest first in the 400m, 800m and 1500m freestyle events). Only under exceptional circumstances shall a competitor be allowed to compete out of programme order and then only by permission of the Referee and/or Championship Secretary.
- 5. Revised entries and entry times will not be accepted after the closing date of the competition.
- 6. If an entry is incorrect then the entry fee shall be forfeited. No refunds will be given for any reason.
 - 7. The entry times are for a 25 metre pool.
 - 8. All events will be decided on heat time classification.
- 9. The Parker Cup and Lambert Shield will be awarded to the 14 and under girl and boy swimmer (respectively) with the highest points score. Events counting towards the Parker Cup and Lambert Shield will be 50 m Freestyle, 50 m Butterfly, 50 m Backstroke, 50 m Breaststroke, 200 m Freestyle and 200 m, Individual Medley. Points are awarded as follows:1st 6 points; 2nd 5 points; 3rd 4 points; 4th 3 points; 5th 2 points; 6th 1 point.
- 10. Medals shall be awarded to first, second, and third in each competition and rosettes to 4th to 8th place irrespective of the number of entries.
 - 11. The entry fees shall be determined annually.
- 12. Any dispute or question arising for which the foregoing conditions do not provide, shall be resolved in the first instance by the Swimming Committee and thereafter by the Executive of the County Association.
- 13. These conditions may be supplemented by additional conditions to ensure the smooth running of the competition.







CONDITIONS FOR ESTABLISHING COUNTY RECORDS

[Applications for a County Record must be made to the Assistant Hon. Secretary in accordance with the following conditions]

- 1 An application for a County Record will only be accepted in respect of a swimmer who, at the time of setting the record, has been in continuous membership of a Club assigned to the County Association for a period of at least three calendar months.
- 2 Records established in County Championships and other events officially promoted by the Association will automatically be credited to the winner concerned. All other records can only be set at Level 1 or Level 2 ASA licensed meets, or meets at which an English record can be set, and must be claimed in writing by the swimmer, or person acting on his behalf, to reach the Assistant Hon Secretary within two months of the event, enclosing the time card, or official results' sheet, for ratification by the Executive Committee.
- All records must be made in still water. Any movement of water due to the normal operation of the filtration system may be disregarded.
- 4 Long course records shall be made only in pools of 50 metres [or 55 yards length]. Short course records shall be made in pools of less than 50 metres and not less than 25 metres length.
- 5 A Junior record will be recognised only if it is made by a swimmer who is under seventeen years of age on 31st December in the year of competition.



COUNTY RECORDS

COUNTY RECORDS AS OF JULY 2012

[SC = Short Course LC = Long Course] [Records shown will appear on the County Web Site <u>www.bsbasa.org</u>. Records shown on the Web may be more recent than this issue.]

MEN

MEN Swimmer Club Date	Time
50 metre LC Simon Burnett Wycombe 07.08.05	22.12
100 metre LC Simon Burnett Wycombe 09.08.05	48.68
200 metre LC Simon Burnett Wycombe 07.08.05	1.46.59
400 metre LC Phil Hubble Reading 28.05.78	4.06.28
800 metre LC M Lindsell Reading 21.04.84	8.44.36
1500 metre LC M Lindsell Reading 04.05.85	16.31.25
50 metre Breaststroke LC Andrew Willis Bracknell 13.01.12	29.39
100 metre Breaststroke LC Andrew Willis Bracknell 03.03.12	1.00.79
200 metre Breaststroke LC Andrew Willis Bracknell 31.07.12	2.08.47
50 metre Backstroke LC Simon Burnett Wycombe 22.07.01	27.21
100 metre Backstroke LC Simon Burnett Wycombe 25.01.02	57.79
200 metre Backstroke LC Aman Shah Newbury 01.08.09	2.09.14
100 metre Butterfly LC Simon Burnett Windsor 2011	53.04
200m Butterfly LC Phil Hubble Slough Dolphins 11.09.81	2.00.21
4x 50 metre Ind Med LC Andrew Willis Bracknell 14.03.09	2.07.03
4x100 metre Ind Med LC Andrew Willis Bracknell 28.06.09	4.28.78
50 metre Butterfly LC Steven King Bracknell 09.12.09	25.54
50 metre SC Simon Burnett Wycombe 09.08.01	23.24
100 metre SC Oliver Leonard Windsor 2011	50.69
200 metre SC Phil Hubble Windsor 16.03.83	1.49.53
400 metre SC Steven King Bracknell 07.11.09	3.58.42
800 metre SC Chris Rowley Bracknell 17.03.07	8.24.48
1500 metre SC T Lewis Wycombe 28.03.91	15.52.13
50 metre Breaststroke SC lan Edmond Reading 18.11.95	29.03
100 metre Breaststroke SC lan Edmond Reading 18.11.95	1.02.84
200 metre Breaststroke SC Andrew Willis Bracknell 31.07.12	2:08.47
50 metre Backstroke SC Simon Burnett Wycombe 10.08.01	25.79
100 metre Backstroke SC Simon Burnett Wycombe 12.08.01	55.20
200 metre Backstroke SC Aman Shah Newbury 2010	2.03.06
50 metre Butterfly SC Steven King Bracknell 07.11.09	25.40
100 metre Butterfly SC Adam Barrett Tilehurst 13.03.11	54.64
200m Butterfly SC Phil Hubble Windsor 16.03.82	1.59.39
4x 25 metre Ind Med SC Kevin Mitchell Bracknell 2011	1.00.02
4x 50 metre Ind Med SC B Rees Wycombe 10.12.92	2.04.13
4x 100 Ind Medley SC B Rees Wycombe 1992	4.20.93

BOYS

BOYS		Swimmer	Club	Date	Time
50 metre	LC	Steven King	Bracknell	16.03.09	24.02
100 metre	LC	Steven King	Bracknell	18.04.09	52.95
200 metre	LC	Steven King	Bracknell	17.03.09	1.55.01
400 metre	LC	C Woodward	Reading	02.05.01	4 13.78
800 metre	LC	M Lindsell	Reading	14.04.83	8.56.23
1500 metre	LC	M Lindsell	Reading	19.08.84	16 44.42
50 metre Breaststroke	LC	lan Edmond	Reading	01.04.94	31.08
100 metre Breaststroke	LC	Andrew Willis	Bracknell	14.03.09	1.04.85
200 metre Breaststroke	LC	Andrew Willis	Bracknell	20.03.09	2.12.69
50 metre Backstroke	LC	Simon Burnett	Wycombe	18.12.99	28.20
100 metre Backstroke	LC	Simon Burnett	Wycombe	18.12.99	1.01.89
200 metre Backstroke	LC	Aman Shah	Newbury	01.08.09	2.08.14
50 metre Butterfly	LC	Steven King	Bracknell	09.12.09	25.54
100 metre Butterfly	LC	Steven King	Bracknell	19.03.09	55.70
200m Butterfly	LC	Phil Hubble	Slough Dolphins	29.05.76	2.10.10
4x 50 metre Ind Med	LC	Steven King	Bracknell	17.03.09	2.11.84
4x100 metre Ind Med	LC	Andrew Willis	Bracknell	14.03.09	4.29.65
50 metre	SC	R Mathew-Stroud	Wycombe	20.11.05	23.93
100 metre	SC	Oliver Leonard	Windsor	2011	50.69
200 metre	SC	Steven King	Bracknell	08.11.09	1.49.64
400 metre	SC	Steven King	Bracknell	07.11.09	3.58.42
800 metre	SC	C Woodward	Reading	13.04.01	8.40.29
1500 metre	SC	Thomas Norgate	Windsor	17.03.07	16.13.10
50 metre Breaststroke	SC	lan Edmond	Reading	20.11.94	29.76
100 metre Breaststroke	SC	lan Edmond	Reading	18.11.94	1.04.28
200 metre Breaststroke	SC	lan Edmond	Reading	19.11.95	2.19.61
50 metre Backstroke	SC	Simon Burnett	Wycombe	20.11.99	27.81
100 metre Backstroke	SC	Simon Burnett	Wycombe	20.11.99	59.02
200 metre Backstroke	SC	C Robinson	Windsor	28.02.04	2.09.72
50 metre Butterfly	SC	Steven King	Bracknell	07.11.09	25.40
100 metre Butterfly	SC	Steven King	Bracknell	28.02.09	56.09
200m Butterfly	SC	Steven King	Bracknell	07.11.09	2.00.10
4x 25 metre Ind Med	SC	Steven King	Bracknell	28.03.09	1.01.78
4x 50 metre Ind Med	SC	Steven King	Bracknell	28.02.09	2.07.60
4x100 metre Ind Med	SC	Steven King	Bracknell	07.11.09	4.29 81

WOMEN

100 metre LC K McDermott Bracknell 20.08.86 5 200 metre LC Rebecca Cooke Reading 15.04.01 2.0 400 metre LC Rebecca Cooke Reading 02.08.02 4.0 800 metre LC Rebecca Cooke Reading 01.08.02 8.2 1500 metre LC Rebecca Cooke Reading 27.07.01 16.2 50 metre Breaststroke LC N Ballingall Chesham 10.03.05 3 100 metre Breaststroke LC L Burt Reading 23.04.83 1.1 200 metre Breaststroke LC L Burt Reading 20.04.95 2.3 50 metre Backstroke LC E Tattam Bracknell 05.91 3 100 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 24.01.09 2.1 50 metre Butterfly LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 29.04.89 2 100 metre Butterfly LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 1	WOMEN		Swimmer	Club	Date	Time
200 metre LC Rebecca Cooke Reading 15.04.01 2.0 400 metre LC Rebecca Cooke Reading 02.08.02 4.0 800 metre LC Rebecca Cooke Reading 01.08.02 8.2 1500 metre LC Rebecca Cooke Reading 27.07.01 16.2 50 metre Breaststroke LC N Ballingall Chesham 10.03.05 3 100 metre Breaststroke LC L Burt Reading 23.04.83 1.1 200 metre Breaststroke LC H Eyles Reading 20.04.95 2.3 50 metre Backstroke LC E Tattam Bracknell 05.91 3 100 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 30.07.09 1.0 200 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 29.04.89 2 100 metre Butterfly LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 29.04.89 2 200 metre Ind Med LC H Fox Reading <t< th=""><th>50 metre</th><th>LC</th><th>S Mudge</th><th>Reading</th><th>21.12.79</th><th>27.61</th></t<>	50 metre	LC	S Mudge	Reading	21.12.79	27.61
A00 metre	100 metre	LC	K McDermott	Bracknell	20.08.86	59.59
1500 metre	200 metre	LC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	15.04.01	2 05.22
1500 metre LC Rebecca Cooke Reading 27.07.01 16.2 50 metre Breaststroke LC N Ballingall Chesham 10.03.05 3 100 metre Breaststroke LC L Burt Reading 23.04.83 1.1 200 metre Breaststroke LC H Eyles Reading 20.04.95 2.3 50 metre Backstroke LC E Tattam Bracknell 05.91 3 100 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 30.07.09 1.0 200 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 24.01.09 2.1 50 metre Butterfly LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 29.04.89 2 100 metre Butterfly LC Susie Flook Reading 13.04.97 1.0 200m Butterfly LC H Fox Reading 01.06.01 2.1 4x 50 metre Ind Med LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 19.08.89 2.1 4x100 metre SC J Gunston Brackn	400 metre	LC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	02.08.02	4 09.49
100 metre Breaststroke LC L Burt Reading 23.04.83 1.1	800 metre	LC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	01.08.02	8.28.54
100 metre Breaststroke LC L Burt Reading 23.04.83 1.1 200 metre Breaststroke LC H Eyles Reading 20.04.95 2.3 50 metre Backstroke LC E Tattam Bracknell 05.91 3 100 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 24.01.09 2.1 50 metre Butterfly LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 29.04.89 2 100 metre Butterfly LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 29.04.89 2 100 metre Butterfly LC Susie Flook Reading 13.04.97 1.0 200m Butterfly LC H Fox Reading 01.06.01 2.1 4x 50 metre Ind Med LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 19.08.89 2.1 4x100 metre Ind Med LC H Fox Reading 10.04.01 4.4 50 metre SC J Gunston Bracknell 10.03.90 2 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell	1500 metre	LC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	27.07.01	16.20.15
200 metre Breaststroke LC H Eyles Reading 20.04.95 2.3 50 metre Backstroke LC E Tattam Bracknell 05.91 3 100 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 30.07.09 1.0 200 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 24.01.09 2.1 50 metre Butterfly LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 29.04.89 2 100 metre Butterfly LC Susie Flook Reading 13.04.97 1.0 200m Butterfly LC H Fox Reading 01.06.01 2.1 4x 50 metre Ind Med LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 19.08.89 2.1 4x100 metre Ind Med LC H Fox Reading 10.04.01 4.4 50 metre SC J Gunston Bracknell 10.03.90 2 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 2.0 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell	50 metre Breaststroke	LC	N Ballingall	Chesham	10.03.05	34.06
100 metre Backstroke LC E Tattam Bracknell 30.07.09 1.0	100 metre Breaststroke	LC	L Burt	Reading	23.04.83	1.13.23
100 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 30.07.09 1.0 200 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 24.01.09 2.1 50 metre Butterfly LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 29.04.89 2 100 metre Butterfly LC Susie Flook Reading 13.04.97 1.0 200m Butterfly LC H Fox Reading 01.06.01 2.1 4x 50 metre Ind Med LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 19.08.89 2.1 4x100 metre Ind Med LC H Fox Reading 10.04.01 4.4 50 metre SC J Gunston Bracknell 10.03.90 2 100 metre SC L Findlay Wycombe 14.12.95 5 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 40 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 40 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.	200 metre Breaststroke	LC	H Eyles	Reading	20.04.95	2.38.22
200 metre Backstroke LC Kathryn Willis Bracknell 24.01.09 2.1 50 metre Butterfly LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 29.04.89 2 100 metre Butterfly LC Susie Flook Reading 13.04.97 1.0 200m Butterfly LC H Fox Reading 01.06.01 2.1 4x 50 metre Ind Med LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 19.08.89 2.1 4x100 metre Ind Med LC H Fox Reading 10.04.01 4.4 50 metre SC J Gunston Bracknell 10.03.90 2 100 metre SC L Findlay Wycombe 14.12.95 5 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 20 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 40 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 82 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01	50 metre Backstroke	LC	E Tattam	Bracknell	05.91	31.14
50 metre Butterfly LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 29.04.89 2 100 metre Butterfly LC Susie Flook Reading 13.04.97 1.0 200m Butterfly LC H Fox Reading 01.06.01 2.1 4x 50 metre Ind Med LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 19.08.89 2.1 4x100 metre Ind Med LC H Fox Reading 10.04.01 4.4 50 metre SC J Gunston Bracknell 10.03.90 2 100 metre SC L Findlay Wycombe 14.12.95 5 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 2 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 4 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 8 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3 <th>100 metre Backstroke</th> <th>LC</th> <th>Kathryn Willis</th> <th>Bracknell</th> <th>30.07.09</th> <th>1.03.56</th>	100 metre Backstroke	LC	Kathryn Willis	Bracknell	30.07.09	1.03.56
100 metre Butterfly LC Susie Flook Reading 13.04.97 1.0 200m Butterfly LC H Fox Reading 01.06.01 2.1 4x 50 metre Ind Med LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 19.08.89 2.1 4x100 metre Ind Med LC H Fox Reading 10.04.01 4.4 50 metre SC J Gunston Bracknell 10.03.90 2 100 metre SC L Findlay Wycombe 14.12.95 5 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 20 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 40 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 82 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	200 metre Backstroke	LC	Kathryn Willis	Bracknell	24.01.09	2.15.73
200m Butterfly LC H Fox Reading 01.06.01 2.1 4x 50 metre Ind Med LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 19.08.89 2.1 4x100 metre Ind Med LC H Fox Reading 10.04.01 4.4 50 metre SC J Gunston Bracknell 10.03.90 2 100 metre SC L Findlay Wycombe 14.12.95 5 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 2 o 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 4 o 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 8 z 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	50 metre Butterfly	LC	Sharron Davies	Bracknell	29.04.89	29.00
4x 50 metre Ind Med LC Sharron Davies Bracknell 19.08.89 2.1 4x100 metre Ind Med LC H Fox Reading 10.04.01 4.4 50 metre SC J Gunston Bracknell 10.03.90 2 100 metre SC L Findlay Wycombe 14.12.95 5 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 20 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 40 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 82 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	100 metre Butterfly	LC	Susie Flook	Reading	13.04.97	1.03.22
4x100 metre Ind Med LC H Fox Reading 10.04.01 4.4 50 metre SC J Gunston Bracknell 10.03.90 2 100 metre SC L Findlay Wycombe 14.12.95 5 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 2 0 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 4 0 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 8 2 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	200m Butterfly	LC	H Fox	Reading	01.06.01	2.14.46
50 metre SC J Gunston Bracknell 10.03.90 2 100 metre SC L Findlay Wycombe 14.12.95 5 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 2 0 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 4 0 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 8 2 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	4x 50 metre Ind Med	LC	Sharron Davies	Bracknell	19.08.89	2.18.05
100 metre SC L Findlay Wycombe 14.12.95 5 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 2 0 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 4 0 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 8 2 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	4x100 metre Ind Med	LC	H Fox	Reading	10.04.01	4.49.09
100 metre SC L Findlay Wycombe 14.12.95 5 200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 2 0 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 4 0 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 8 2 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3						
200 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 2.0 400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 4.0 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 8.2 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	50 metre	SC	J Gunston	Bracknell	10.03.90	26.90
400 metre SC Sarah Hardcastle Bracknell 11.12.93 4 0 800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 8 2 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	100 metre	SC	L Findlay	Wycombe	14.12.95	56.95
800 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 10.08.01 8.2 1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	200 metre	SC	Sarah Hardcastle	Bracknell	11.12.93	2 00.08
1500 metre SC Rebecca Cooke Reading 07.08.01 15.5 50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	400 metre	SC	Sarah Hardcastle	Bracknell	11.12.93	4 07.06
50 metre Breaststroke SC H Eyles Reading 13.11.94 3	800 metre	SC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	10.08.01	8 21.47
,	1500 metre	SC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	07.08.01	15.52.97
100 metro Prosettroko CC I Purt Posting 00.04.93 1.1	50 metre Breaststroke	SC	H Eyles	Reading	13.11.94	33.32
Too metre breaststroke SC Louit heading 03.04.65 11	100 metre Breaststroke	SC	L Burt	Reading	09.04.83	1 11.16
200 metre Breaststroke SC Sophie Elphick Amersham 2012 2:3	200 metre Breaststroke	SC	Sophie Elphick	Amersham	2012	2:31.69
50 metre Backstroke SC Katherine Shaw Amersham 2010 2	50 metre Backstroke	SC	Katherine Shaw	Amersham	2010	29.77
100 metre Backstroke SC L Findlay Wycombe 16.12.95 1.0	100 metre Backstroke	SC	L Findlay	Wycombe	16.12.95	1.01.81
200 metre Backstroke SC Zoe Hester Newbury 13.03.07 2.1	200 metre Backstroke	SC	Zoe Hester	Newbury	13.03.07	2.11.15
50 metre Butterfly SC Katherine Ambridge Windsor 2012 2	50 metre Butterfly	SC	Katherine Ambridge	Windsor	2012	28.44
100 metre Butterfly SC Susie Flook Reading 20.12.96 1.0	100 metre Butterfly	SC	Susie Flook	Reading	20.12.96	1.02.91
200m Butterfly SC Katherine Ambridge Windsor 2012 2:1	200m Butterfly	SC	Katherine Ambridge	Windsor	2012	2:12.86
4x 25 metre Ind Med SC Lily Glover Windsor 2012 1:0	4x 25 metre Ind Med	SC	Lily Glover	Windsor	2012	1:06.08
4x 50 metre Ind Med SC L Findlay Wycombe 17.12.95 2.1	4x 50 metre Ind Med	SC	L Findlay	Wycombe	17.12.95	2.13.65
4x100 metre Ind Med SC H Fox Reading 12.08.01 4.4	4x100 metre Ind Med	SC	Н Гох	Reading	12.08.01	4.40.92

GIRLS

GIRLS		Swimmer	Club	Date	Time
50 metre	LC	J Andrews	Amersham	26.03.88	27.80
100 metre	LC	Alannah Fillingham	Bracknell	17.12.11	59.96
200 metre	LC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	18.12.99	2.05.92
400 metre	LC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	18.12.99	4.14.94
800 metre	LC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	19.12.99	8.39.93
1500 metre	LC	Lucy Campbell	Windsor	20.03.10	18.06.38
50 metre Breaststroke	LC	N Ballingall	Chesham	19.03.05	34.06
100 metre Breaststroke	LC	V Mileham	Amersham	05.08.94	1.16.09
200 metre Breaststroke	LC	V Mileham	Amersham	02.08.94	2.44.19
50 metre Backstroke	LC	Kathryn Willis	Bracknell	31.07.07	31.23
100 metre Backstroke	LC	Kathryn Willis	Bracknell	30.07.09	1.03.56
200 metre Backstroke	LC	Kathryn Willis	Bracknell	24.01.09	2.15.73
50 metre Butterfly	LC	Alannah Fillingham	Bracknell	2011	29.87
100 metre Butterfly	LC	K Ambridge	Wycombe	07.05	1.03.19
200m Butterfly	LC	K Ambridge	Wycombe	06.08.06	2.16.47
4x 50 metre Ind Med	LC	K Ambridge	Wycombe	07.06	2.23.41
4x100 metre Ind Med	LC	K Ambridge	Wycombe	07.06	4.57.87
50 metre	SC	Abigail Dow	Maidenhead	2012	27.13
100 metre	SC	Katherine Shaw	Amersham	2012	58.42
200 metre	SC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	18.11.99	2 02.03
400 metre	SC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	20.11.99	4.14.21
800 metre	SC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	31.01.98	8.51.80
50 metre Breaststroke	SC	N Ballingall	Chesham	14.08.03	33.95
100 metre Breaststroke	SC	Sophie Elphick	Amersham	2010	1.14.24
200 metre Breaststroke	SC	Sophie Elphick	Amersham	13.03.10	2.36.93
50 metre Backstroke	SC	Katherine Shaw	Amersham	2010	29.77
100 metre Backstroke	SC	Katherine Shaw	Amersham	2009	1.02.45
200 metre Backstroke	SC	Zoe Hester	Newbury	10.03.07	2.11.15
50 metre Butterfly	SC	S Flook	Reading	19.12.96	29.19
100 metre Butterfly	SC	S Flook	Reading	20.12.96	1.02.91
200m Butterfly	SC	Н Гох	Reading	07.12.00	2.13.18
4x 25 metre Ind Med	SC	Lily Glover	Windsor	3.12	1.06.08
4x 50 metre Ind Med	SC	Lily Glover	Windsor	3.12	2.19.83
4x100 metre Ind Med	SC	Rebecca Cooke	Reading	19.11.99	4.50.36

Event		Club	Year	Time
Mens 4 x 50 metre	SC	Bracknell	27.01.90	1 41.34
Mens 4 x 50 metre	LC	Wycombe District	22.07.01	1 40.95
Mens 4 x 100 metre	SC	Reading	01.03.08	3.33.68
Mens 4 x 100 metre	LC	Wycombe District	19.01.97	3 38.82
Mens 4 x 50 metre Medley	SC	Bracknell	27.01.90	1 53.54
Mens 4 x 50 metre Medley	LC	Bracknell & Wokingham	18.07.97	1 56.86
Mens 4 x 100 metre Medley	SC	Bracknell & Wokingham	2008	3.58.71
Mens 4 x 100 metre Medley	LC	Wycombe District	06.03.94	4.06.53
Boys 4 x 50 metre	SC	Wycombe District	13.03.04	1.44.65
Boys 4 x 50 metre	LC	Wycombe District	04.04.04	1 44.68
Boys 4 x 100 metre	SC	Bracknell & Wokingham	26.03.11	3.42.74
Boys 4 x 100 metre	LC	Wycombe District	09.04.88	4 00.26
Boys 4 x 50 metre Medley	SC	Amersham	22.02.92	1 52.82
Boys 4 x 50 metre Medley	LC	Wycombe District	04.04.04	1 57.86
Boys 4 x 100 metre Medley	SC	Reading	10.03.07	4 27.89
Boys 4 x 100 metre Medley	LC	Reading	27.02.88	4 29.99
Womens 4 x 50 metre	SC	Reading	23.01.93	1 56.26
Womens 4 x 50 metre	LC	Reading	17.05.98	1.57.18
Womens 4 x 100 metre	SC	Amersham	26.03.11	3.55.15
Womens 4 x 100 metre	LC	Windsor	2012	4.06.78
Womens 4 x 50 metre Medley	SC	Reading	29.01.95	2 08.57
Womens 4 x 50 metre Medley	LC	Reading	16.05.98	2 11.78
Womens 4 x 100 metre Medley	SC	Amersham	26.03.11	4 20.44
Womens 4 x 100 metre Medley	LC	Windsor	10.03.12	4 30.26
Girls 4 x 50 metre	SC	Bracknell	27.02.99	1 54.85
Girls 4 x 50 metre	LC	Reading	17.05.98	1.57.18
Girls 4 x 100 metre	SC	Bracknell	2012	4.22.14
Girls 4 x 100 metre	LC	Bracknell	15.02.86	4 20.74
Girls 4 x 50 metre Medley	SC	Amersham	28.02.04	2 06.24
Girls 4 x 50 metre Medley	LC	Reading	16.05.98	2 11.78
Girls 4 x 100 metre Medley	SC	Reading	09.03.96	4.35.87
Girls 4x 100 metre Medley	LC	Wycombe District	27. 2.88	4 50.29









COUNTY AGE GROUP COMPETITIONS BEST TIMES

COUNTY AGE GROUP COMPETITIONS - BEST TIMES
(Age on day of competition – March 2012)
Times are SC times except 800m and 1500m events from 2009 which are LC times marked as**

Age 10 and Under

Event	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year
	Female				Male			
50 Freestyle	C Veronique	Amersham	31.49	2007	M Burton	Windsor	30.38	2012
100 Freestyle	N Ryan	Reading	1.08.64	2009	A Cawthorne	Reading	1.06.07	2008
200 Freestyle	Z Ryan	Newbury	2.29.79	2009	T Dean	Maidenhead	2.21.83	2011
400 Freestyle	N Ryan	Reading	5.04.86	2009	J Stone	Windsor	4.57.58	2002
800 Freestyle	N Ryan	Reading	**10.37.70	2009				
1500 Freestyle	N Ryan	Newbury	**20.33.50	2009	M Burton	Windsor	**21.06.84	2012
50 Backstroke	Z Hester	Newbury	36.53	2002	M Burton	Windsor	35.75	2012
100 Backstroke	N Ryan	Reading	1.19.94	2009	J Stone	Windsor	1.16.24	2002
200 Backstroke	A Campbell	Windsor	2.41.91	2002	J Stone	Windsor	2.38.17	2002
50 Breaststroke	F Claringbold	Windsor	41.80	2006	A Cawthorne	Reading	40.15	2008
100 Breaststroke	K Merritt	Chalfont	1 31.49	1986	J Stone	Windsor	1.26.52	2002
200 Breaststroke	G Bailey	Amersham	3.11.59	2011	J Stone	Windsor	3.05.11	2002
50 Butterfly	C Veronique	Amersham	34.00	2007	T Dean	Reading	34.50	2011
100 Butterfly	Z Ryan	Newbury	1.15.62	2009	L Jones	Wycombe	1.19.60	2008
200 Butterfly	Z Ryan	Newbury	2.53.72	2009	S King	Bracknell	2.49.71	2004
100 IM	C Veronique	Amersham	1.21.08	2007	L Jones	Wycombe	1.16.86	2008
200 IM	Z Ryan	Newbury	2.46.11	2009	J Stone	Windsor	2.43.69	2002
400 IM	Z Ryan	Newbury	5.50.31	2009	S King	Bracknell	5.48.08	2004

Age 11

Event	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year
	Female				Male			
50 Freestyle	C Veronique	Amersham	29.12	2008	C Ferguson	Newbury	29.35	2003
100 Freestyle	Z Ryan	Newbury	1:04.85	2010	J Stone	Windsor	1.03.28	2003
200 Freestyle	K Toth	Windsor	2.18.29	2003	J Stone	Windsor	2.13.77	2003
400 Freestyle	N Kennedy	Slough	4.44.91	2007	J Stone	Windsor	4.39.43	2003
800 Freestyle	E MacGregor	Bracknell	**9.56.29	2009	T Strudwick	Amersham	**10.19.86	2010
1500 Freestyle	Z Ryan	Newbury	**19.46.25	2010	T Dean	Maidenhead	**20:27.67	2012
50 Backstroke	C Lindeque	Bracknell	34.00	2007	T Dean	Maidenhead	33.39	2012
100 Backstroke	O Halcox	Bracknell	1.14.65	2012	J Stone	Windsor	1.13.11	2003
200 Backstroke	N Kennedy	Amersham	2.33.71	2007	J Stone	Windsor	2.32.98	2003
50 Breaststroke	Z Ryan	Newbury	38.48	2010	T Dean	Maidenhead	37.11	2012
100 Breaststroke	A Humphreys	Bracknell	1.23.40	2006	T Dean	Maidenhead	1:19.28	2012
200 Breaststroke	A Humphreys	Bracknell	3.00.64	2006	J Stone	Wycombe	2.54.44	2003
50 Butterfly	C Veronique	Amersham	32.93	2008	T Dean	Maidenhead	32.65	2012
100 Butterfly	Z Ryan	Newbury	1.11.04	2010	S King	Bracknell	1.10.89	2005
200 Butterfly	E MacGregor	Bracknell	2.36.62	2009	S King	Bracknell	2.38.21	2005
100 IM	Z Ryan	Newbury	1.15.25	2010	J Stone	Wycombe	1.14.06	2003
200 IM	Z Ryan	Newbury	2.34.93	2010	S King	Bracknell	2.35.37	2005
400 IM	H Tanner	Reading	5.25.26	2002	J Stone	Wycombe	5.19.44	2003



Age 12

Event	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year
	Female				Male			
50 Freestyle	A Durrant	Windsor	29.14	2002	CJ Ferguson	Newbury	28.00	2004
100 Freestyle	H Williams	Amersham	1.02.80	2008	CJ Ferguson	Newbury	59.08	2004
200 Freestyle	L Downs	Reading	2.15.79	2003	T Norgate	Windsor	2.07.52	2004
400 Freestyle	A Lloyd	Slough	4.40.28	2004	S Straughan	Wycombe	4.27.17	2006
800 Freestyle	R Dutfield	Windsor	**9.58.11	2010	B Levart	Amersham	**9.35.40	2009
800 Freestyle	E Baker	Windsor	9.29.27	2003				
1500 Freestyle	E MacGregor	Bracknell	**18.43.87	2010	H Good	Slough	**19.47.09	2009
1500 Freestyle					J Bader	Windsor	18.27.35	2003
50 Backstroke	K Shaw	Amersham	32.88	2007	L Jones	Wycombe	32.27	2010
100 Backstroke	Z Hester	Newbury	1.09.40	2004	CJ Ferguson	Newbury	1.09.14	2004
200 Backstroke	K Towers	Amersham	2.25.65	2002	CJ Ferguson	Newbury	2.26.21	2004
50 Breaststroke	F Claringbold	Windsor	36.81	2008	O Lungley	Bracknell	36.11	2008
100 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	1.19.02	2007	S King	Bracknell	1.17.05	2006
200 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	2.49.88	2007	L Coleman	Bracknell	2.45.75	2005
50 Butterfly	S Hammond	Amersham	31.76	2010	S King	Bracknell	30.25	2006
100 Butterfly	E MacGregor	Bracknell	1.08.15	2010	S King	Bracknell	1.06.21	2006
200 Butterfly	E MacGregor	Bracknell	2.26.25	2010	S King	Bracknell	2.22.61	2006
100 IM	L Glover	Newbury	1.12.44	2009	CJ Ferguson	Newbury	1.09.67	2004
200 IM	E MacGregor	Bracknell	2.32.01	2010	CJ Ferguson	Newbury	2.25.51	2004
400 IM	F Wilkins	Reading	5.18.96	2006	S Straughan	Wycombe	4.49.54	2007

Age 13

Event	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year
	Female				Male			
50 Freestyle	P Clement	Windsor	28.51	2002	O Leonard	Bracknell	26.40	2008
100 Freestyle	P Clement	Windsor	1.00.66	2002	O Leonard	Bracknell	56.83	2008
200 Freestyle	L Campbell	Windsor	2.09.93	2010	T Norgate	Windsor	2.02.16	2005
400 Freestyle	L Campbell	Windsor	4.26.89	2010	T Norgate	Windsor	4.13.37	2005
800 Freestyle	L Campbell	Windsor	**9.22.80	2010	B Levart	Amersham	**9.05.06	2010
800 Freestyle	H Baker	Windsor	9.22.87	2003				
1500 Freestyle	L Campbell	Windsor	**18.06.38	2010	T Strudwick	Amersham	**18.01.73	2012
1500 Freestyle	E Zadrozny	Reading	18.49.21	2002	C Robinson	Reading	16.54.95	2002
50 Backstroke	K Shaw	Amersham	31.35	2008	S Straughan	Wycombe	30.22	2007
100 Backstroke	K Shaw	Amersham	1.07.58	2008	C Robinson	Reading	1.04.14	2002
200 Backstroke	L Glover	Windsor	2.22.55	2010	S Straughan	Wycombe	2.19.08	2007
50 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	35.08	2008	J Shields	Bracknell	34.31	2005
100 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	1.15.61	2008	L Wakefield	Newbury	1.14.12	2002
200 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	2.41.79	2008	J Goble	Reading	2.38.79	2012
50 Butterfly	Z Ryan	Newbury	30.01	2012	O Leonard	Bracknell	28.97	2008
100 Butterfly	Z Ryan	Newbury	1.06.35	2012	S Straughan	Wycombe	1.04.29	2007
200 Butterfly	Z Ryan	Newbury	2.21.37	2012	T Norgate	Wycombe	2.19.97	2005
100 IM	Z Ryan	Newbury	1:08.70	2012	S Straughan	Wycombe	1.06.01	2007
200 IM	L Glover	Windsor	2.25.65	2010	S Straughan	Wycombe	219.93	2007
400 IM	Z Ryan	Newbury	5.06.98	2012	C Robinson	Reading	4.57.22	2002

Age 14

Event	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year
	Female				Male			
50 Freestyle	A Dow	Maidenhead	27.13	2012	W Hammond	Amersham	26.08	2008
100 Freestyle	P Clement	Windsor	58.48	2003	G Wilson	Bracknell	55.65	2009
200 Freestyle	K Ambridge	Wycombe	2.07.70	2005	G Wilson	Bracknell	2.00.31	2009
400 Freestyle	R Cooke	Reading	4.26.13	1997	C Robinson	Windsor	4.10.61	2003
800 Freestyle	E Dolan	Amersham	**9.34.92	2010	W Rea	Chesham	**9.24.14	2009
800 Freestyle	K Towers	Amersham	9.06.65	2003	L Eagle	Bracknell	10.20.61	2001
1500 Freestyle	A Quincey	Amersham	**19.01.32	2009	E Laing	Bracknell	**17.55.55	2010
1500 Freestyle					C Robinson	Windsor	16.21.73	2003
50 Backstroke	E Dolan	Amersham	31.13	2010	J Adams	Tilehurst	28.92	2007
100 Backstroke	E Dolan	Amersham	1.05.50	2010	G Marsh	Amersham	1.02.38	2012
200 Backstroke	C Wroe	Windsor	2.18.28	2005	S King	Bracknell	2.13.60	2008
50 Breaststroke	F Claringbold	Windsor	34.42	2010	J Shields	Bracknell	32.95	2006
100 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	1.14.50	2009	S King	Bracknell	1.09.92	2008
200 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	2.41.02	2009	S King	Bracknell	2.30.92	2008
50 Butterfly	S Hammond	Amersham	30.25	2012	G Suen	Bracknell	28.24	2010
100 Butterfly	K Ambridge	Wycombe	1.06.21	1995	S King	Bracknell	58.68	2008
200 Butterfly	K Towers	Amersham	2.22.93	2003	T Norgate	Windsor	2.15.43	2006
100 IM	E Dolan	Amersham	1.09.37	2010	M Farrell	Slough	1.04.39	2008
200 IM	K Towers	Amersham	2.22.55	2003	G Wilson	Bracknell	2.17.88	2009
400 IM	K Ambridge	Wycombe	4.58.43	2005	J Stone	Windsor	4.48.98	2006

Age 15

Event	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year
	Female				Male			
50 Freestyle	A Bagshaw	Bracknell	28.64	1993	J Alderman	Reading	25.75	1997
100 Freestyle	S Flook	Reading	1.01.33	1995	P Layte	Amersham	56.31	1995
200 Freestyle	J Tubb	Bracknell	2.10.56	1998	M Garlick	Newbury	2.04.06	2000
400 Freestyle	R Cooke	Reading	4.17.39	1998	C Woodward	Reading	4.15.03	2000
800 Freestyle	A Coleman	Wycombe	10.03.94	2001				
1500 Freestyle					M Booth	Reading	17.16.17	2001
50 Backstroke	A Lloyd	Slough	31.34	2006	M Booth	Reading	31.25	2001
100 Backstroke	A Lloyd	Slough	1.06.43	2006	M Sandell	Reading	1.02.42	2000
200 Backstroke	H Cahill	Bracknell	2.23.43	1999	M Sandell	Reading	2.15.70	2000
50 Breaststroke	C Andrew	Chalfont	36.06	2001	O Jevremov	Amersham	35.63	2001
100 Breaststroke	C Eyles	Reading	1.17.68	1994	D Gurney	Amersham	1.11.03	1992
200 Breaststroke	V Mileham	Amersham	2.45.95	1995	I Edmond	Reading	2.30.42	1993
50 Butterfly	A Coleman	Wycombe	32.11	2001	A Ramadan	Slough	30.36	2001
100 Butterfly	A King	Reading	1.05.74	1997	A Vine	Wycombe	1.01.56	2000
200 Butterfly	A King	Reading	2.24.34	1997	A Vine	Wycombe	2.16.32	2000
200 IM	R Cooke	Reading	2.28.19	1998	M Sandell	Reading	2.19.35	2000
400 IM	R Cooke	Reading	4.59.47	1998	M Sandell	Reading	4.55.39	2000

Age 15/16

Event	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year
	Female				Male			
50 Freestyle	K Paige	Reading	27.08	2008	S Moreton	Bracknell	25.01	2009
100 Freestyle	K Shaw	Amersham	58.42	2010	A Barrett	Tilehurst	53.27	2009
200 Freestyle	L Campbell	Windsor	2.04.15	2012	A Barrett	Tilehurst	1.55.50	2009
400 Freestyle	R Cooke	Reading	4.17.39	1998	A Barrett	Tilehurst	4.04.78	2009
800 Freestyle	L Campbell	Windsor	**9.13.94	2012	A Shah	Newbury	8.48.03	2010
800 Freestyle	F Wright	Wycombe	9.15.55	2002	S Moreton	Bracknell	**8.53.51	2009
1500 Freestyle	J Francis	Newbury	**19.20.28	2010	C MacGregor	Bracknell	**17.10.38	2012
1500 Freestyle					C Woodward	Reading	16.47.60	2002
50 Backstroke	K Shaw	Amersham	29.77	2010	C MacGregor	Bracknell	27.86	2012
100 Backstroke	K Shaw	Amersham	1.02.45	2010	A Shah	Newbury	59.26	2010
200 Backstroke	Z Hester	Newbury	2.11.15	2007	A Shah	Newbury	2.03.06	2010
50 Breaststroke	C Andrew	Chalfont	34.52	2002	J Shields	Bracknell	30.60	2008
100 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	1.14.24	2010	J Shields	Bracknell	1.06.98	2008
200 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	2.36.93	2010	A Willis	Bracknell	2.27.16	2007
50 Butterfly	K Paige	Reading	29.67	2008	S King	Bracknell	26.46	2009
100 Butterfly	L Glover	Windsor	1.03.32	2012	S King	Bracknell	56.09	2009
200 Butterfly	L Glover	Windsor	2.16.70	2012	S King	Bracknell	2.06.24	2010
100 IM	L Glover	Windsor	1.06.08	2012	S Moreton	Bracknell	1.00.63	2009
200 IM	L Glover	Windsor	2.19.83	2012	S King	Bracknell	2.07.60	2009
400 IM	K Towers	Amersham	4.52.30	2004	J Crawford	Wycombe	4.38.22	2004

Age 16

Event	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year
	Female				Male			
50 Freestyle	T Baker	Amersham	28.16	1997	P Layte	Amersham	25.54	1996
100 Freestyle	K Sangster	Amersham	1.01.18	1994	B Waddy	Chalfont	55.12	2000
200 Freestyle	R Cooke	Reading	2.08.72	1999	I Edmond	Reading	1.57.76	1994
400 Freestyle	R Cooke	Reading	4.21.03	1999	C Woodward	Reading	4.07.70	2001
800 Freestyle	F Wright	Wycombe	9.26.45	2001	C Woodward	Reading	8.40.29	2001
1500 Freestyle					C Woodward	Reading	16.35.71	2001
50 Backstroke	F Wright	Wycombe	32.94	2001	M Sandell	Reading	29.43	2001
100 Backstroke	H Cahill	Bracknell	1.06.92	2000	S Burnett	Wycombe	1.01.36	1999
200 Backstroke	M Bushell	Amersham	2.23.24	1998	A Vine	Wycombe	2.11.30	2001
50 Breaststroke	N Stanley	Bracknell	38.85	2001	A Vine	Wycombe	33.29	2001
100 Breaststroke	V Hopkins	Wycombe	1.15.84	1995	D Gurney	Amersham	1.07.17	1993
200 Breaststroke	A Cranville	Bracknell	2.44.13	1999	A Perrin	Reading	2.30.81	1999
50 Butterfly					M Garlick	Newbury	28.31	2001
100 Butterfly	S Flook	Reading	1.04.99	1996	A Perrin	Reading	1.01.06	1999
200 Butterfly	A King	Reading	2.20.54	1998	A Vine	Wycombe	2.11.76	2001
200 IM	R Cooke	Reading	2.27.71	1999	A Vine	Wycombe	2.15.38	2001
400 IM	R Cooke	Reading	5.01.01	1999	A Perrin	Reading	4.44.77	1999



Age 17+

Event	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year	Swimmer	Club	Time	Year
	Female				Male			
50 Freestyle	J Gunston	Bracknell	26.97	1990	O Leonard	Windsor	23.56	2012
100 Freestyle	K Shaw	Amersham	58.64	2012	M Harris	Reading	51.39	2008
200 Freestyle	E Harris	Newbury	2.04.66	2006	R M-Stroud	Slough	1.54.25	2007
400 Freestyle	S Elphick	Amersham	4.19.26	2012	S Burnett	Wycombe	3.59.13	2002
800 Freestyle	J Woodfield	Bracknell	**9.03.08	2010				
800 Freestyle	J Tubb	Bracknell	9.18.30	2001				
1500 Freestyle	E Harris	Reading	**18.04.58	2009	G Laing	Bracknell	**17.02.68	2009
1500 Freestyle					A Vine	Wycombe	16.56.05	2003
50 Backstroke	K Shaw	Amersham	30.35	2012	S Burnett	Wycombe	26.57	2002
100 Backstroke	K Shaw	Amersham	1.03.46	2012	S Burnett	Wycombe	56.25	2002
200 Backstroke	A Jemielity	Windsor	2.13.88	2008	C Rowley	Bracknell	2.07.99	2008
50 Breaststroke	E Hetherington	Amersham	34.26	2010	J Shields	Bracknell	30.02	2009
100 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	1.12.50	2012	A Willis	Bracknell	1.04.46	2009
200 Breaststroke	S Elphick	Amersham	2.31.69	2012	A Willis	Bracknell	2.13.32	2009
50 Butterfly	K Ambridge	Windsor	28.44	2012	O Leonard	Windsor	25.47	2012
100 Butterfly	E Wood	Reading	1.04.05	2012	A Barrett	Reading	56.50	2010
200 Butterfly	K Ambridge	Windsor	2:12.86	2012	S Mudge	Wycombe	2.06.70	2007
100 IM	E Boret	Bracknell	1.07.75	2007	S Burnett	Wycombe	59.20	2002
200 IM	K Willis	Bracknell	2.23.19	2010	A Willis	Bracknell	2.06.38	2009
400 IM	R Cooke	Reading	4.55.27	2000	A Willis	Bracknell	4.23.12	2009

BEST TEAM PERFORMANCES

Girls Events	Club	Time	Year
BAGCAT 4x100m Freestyle Team	AMERSHAM	4.09.03	2008
BAGCAT 4x100m Medley Team	AMERSHAM	4.36.46	2012
YOUTH 4x100m Freestyle Team	AMERSHAM	3.55.15	2011
YOUTH 4x100m Medley Team	AMERSHAM	4.20.44	2011
11and/under 4x50m Medley Team	BRACKNELL	2.24.55	2010
11 and/under 4x50m Freestyle Team	AMERSHAM	2.10.26	2009
Boys Events	Club	Time	Year
Boys Events BAGCAT 4x100m Freestyle Team	Club	Time 3.56.48	Year 2011
BAGCAT 4x100m Freestyle Team	AMERSHAM	3.56.48	2011
BAGCAT 4x100m Freestyle Team BAGCAT 4x100m Medley Team	AMERSHAM BRACKNELL	3.56.48 4.22.75	2011 2006
BAGCAT 4x100m Freestyle Team BAGCAT 4x100m Medley Team YOUTH 4x100m Freestyle Team	AMERSHAM BRACKNELL BRACKNELL	3.56.48 4.22.75 3.34.35	2011 2006 2012



COUNTY SWIMMING OFFICIALS

Lists of currently active officials may be obtained from

Mrs Sue Green, 20 Courtenay Drive READING Berkshire RG4 8XH 0118 9477570

suegreen@hotmail.com

COUNTY MASTERS COMPETITION CONDITIONS

[Details of events and entry forms for the Masters Competitions are published on the web www.bsbasa.org or are obtainable from:

Mr Duncan McCreadie 54 Ray Park Avenue, MAIDENHEAD, Berks. SL6 8DX Telephone 01628 713581]

- 1 The competitions shall be held in accordance with the ASA Laws and ASA Technical Rules
- The competitions shall be open to ASA registered Masters Swimmers who are members of a swimming club affiliated to the County Association.
- 3 Age groups shall be:

```
A 25-29 B 30-34 C 35-39 D 40-44 E 45-49
F 50-54 G 55-59 H 60-64 J 65-69 K 70 plus
```

The ages shown are as at 31 December in the year of competition. Competitors in age group `A' must be at least 25 on the day of the event.

A Senior Group [S] may be included age 18-24. Competitors in age group `S' must be at least 18 on the day of the event.

- 3 All events shall be swum with heat declared winners. Swimmers shall be entered into heats in the male and female events in the order of their submitted times, which must be for a 25 metre pool, with the slowest competitors swimming in the first heats irrespective of their age group. Only under exceptional circumstances shall a competitor be allowed to compete out of programme order in a faster heat, and then only with the permission of the referee.
- 4 Medals shall be awarded to the first three male and female competitors in each age group.
- 5 The entry fees shall be determined by the County Executive annually.

SYNCHRONISED SWIMMING

ASA REGISTERED SYNCHRONISED SWIMMING OFFICIALS

A full list of officials registered in the name of the Clubs in the County is available on application to the Hon. Synchronised Swimming Competitions Secretary:

Mrs J Hulbert, Fourways, Micklands Road, Caversham, Reading, Berks RG4 6LT Telephone 0118 9470575

COUNTY SYNCHRONISED SWIMMING COMPETITIONS

Details of County Synchronised Swimming Competitions may be obtained from the Hon. Synchronised Swimming Competitions Secretary.

At the current time specific Synchronised Swimming Championships are not held but the County Champions etc are derived from the results of the British Championships, the National Age Group Championships and the Multi-Regional Championships.

DIVING

COUNTY AGE GROUP, NOVICES, PLAIN DIVING and MASTERS DIVING COMPETITIONS

Details of County Diving Competitions may be obtained from the Hon County Secretary:

Mr R F Penfold MBE, 30 Venetia Close, Emmer Green, Reading, Berks RG4 8UG Telephone 0118 9473130

WATER POLO SECTION

COUNTY WATER POLO COMPETITIONS

Details of County Water Polo Competitions may be obtained from the Hon. County Secretary:

Mr R F Penfold MBE, 30 Venetia Close, Emmer Green, Reading, Berks RG4 8UG Telephone 0118 9473130



SWIMMING TROPHIES COUNTY CHAMPIONSHIPS

Women's Championship	Trophy	Presented by
50 metres Freestyle	"Reading S.C." Sprint	Reading S.C.
100 metres Freestyle	"Jackson" Silver Bowl	Mrs G R Jackson
200 metres Freestyle	"Spitfire" Silver Cup	Mrs V Lewis
400 metres Freestyle	"Speer" Silver Cup	Mrs F Speer
800 metres Freestyle	"Spindler" Silver Cup	Mrs E J Spindler
1500 metres Freestyle		"The County"
50 metres Breaststroke	"HHV Wilkinson"	Mr. H H V Wilkinson
100 metres Breaststroke	"Wycombe" Cup	Wycombe District S.C.
200 metres Breaststroke	"Maurice Bradley" Cup	Mrs M E Bradley
50 metres Backstroke	"Tom Chambers" Cup	Mr. T C Chambers
100 metres Backstroke	"Edminson" Trophy	Mrs J Hodges
200 metres Backstroke	"Gasket" Trophy	Coopers S.C.
50 metres Butterfly	"Chalfont Otters SC"	Chalfont Otters S.C.
100 metres Butterfly	"H.J.Prescott" Trophy	H J Prescott,Esq.
200 metres Butterfly	"Lawrie" Cup	Dr. & Mrs J Walker
100 metres Ind. Medley		"The County"
200 metres Ind. Medley	"Lambert" Silver Cup	Mr. F E Lambert
400 metres Ind. Medley	"Slough S.C." Trophy	Slough S.C.

400 metres Ind. Medley	"Slough S.C." Trophy	Slough S.C.
Men's Championship	Trophy	Presented by
50 metres Freestyle		"Reading S.C." Sprint Cup
100 metres Freestyle	"S.C.A.S.A" Silver Cup	Southern Counties ASA
200 metres Freestyle	"Anchor Pools" Cup	Anchor Swimming Pools
400 metres Freestyle		"Berks. Clubs" Silver Cup
800 metres Freestyle		"Gabriel Memorial Trophy"
1500 metres Freestyle	"Carter" Silver Trophy	Sir William Carter
50 metres Breaststroke	"Bracknell SC" Trophy	Bracknell S.C.
100 metres Breaststroke	"Trophies Secretary" Cup	
200 metres Breaststroke	"Smith" Silver Cup	Mr. Fred Smith



Berkshire & South Buckinghamshire ASA

Men's Championship	Trophy	Presented by
50 metres Backstroke	"Reading" Cup	Mr. Fred Smith
100 metres Backstroke	"Upson" Silver Cup	A Upson & Miss Upson
200 metres Backstroke	"Gasket" Trophy	Coopers S.C.
50 metres Butterfly	"Slough Dolphin SC	Slough Dolphins S.C.
100 metres Butterfly	"Burt" Trophy	Mr. C Burt
200 metres Butterfly	"Walker" Cup	Dr. & Mrs J Walker
100 metres Ind. Medley		"The County"
200 metres Ind. Medley	"Reading Mercury" Cup	Reading Newspapers
400 metres Ind. Medley	"Slough S.C." Trophy	Slough S.C.



Girl's Championship	Trophy	Presented by
50 metres	"Berks.Trophy Centre" Cup	Berkshire Trophy Centre
100 metres	"Biggs" Silver Cup	Mr. E T Biggs
200 metres	"Chiltern" Cup	Rennie, Grace & Peter Burt
400 metres	"S.P. and S." Rose Bowl	Swim Parents and Supporters Ass.
800 metres	"Waitrose" Cup	Waitrose S.C.
1500 metres		"The County"
50 metres Breaststroke	"Windsor SC " Cup	Windsor S.C.
100 metres Breaststroke	"Prescott" Trophy	Mr. H G Prescott
200 metres Breaststroke	"Lorraine Burt" Cup	Mrs L T Burt
50 metres Backstroke	"Tilson" Cup	Mrs L A Tilson
100 metres Backstroke	"Davies" Silver Cup	Mr. & Mrs H J Davies
200 metres Backstroke	"Carmen" Trophy	Mrs G V J Pratt
50 metres Butterfly	"Mrs M G Lambert" Cup	Mrs M G Lambert
100 metres Butterfly	"Newbury" Silver Cup	Newbury S.C.
200 metres Butterfly	"Bracknell S.C." Cup	Bracknell S.C.
100 metres Ind. Medley		"The County"
200 metres Ind. Medley	"Reading" Cup	Mr. F E Lambert
400 metres Ind. Medley	"Jane Admans" Trophy	Mr. & Mrs D Admans

Boy's Championships	Trophy	Presented by
50 metres	"Hamilton Smith" Cup	Mr. Hamilton Smith
100 metres	"Rowland Kent" Silver Cup	Mr. T Rowland Kent
200 metres	"G.W.Andree" Rose Bowl	Mr. G W Andree
400 metres	"Speedo" Trophy	Speedo (Europe) Ltd.
800 metres		"The County"
1500 metres	"Usher" Trophy	Mr. M Usher
50 metres Breaststroke	"Newbury SC " Trophy	Newbury S.C.
100 metres Breaststroke	"Bell" Trophy	Mr. S Bell
200 metres Breaststroke	"Ed Bowditch" Cup	Mr. & Mrs E D Bowditch
50 metres Backstroke	"Amersham " Cup	Amersham S.C.
100 metres Backstroke	"Dick" Silver Cup	Mr. J Dick
200 metres Backstroke	"Roger Pratt" Trophy	Mr. M K Pratt
50 metres Butterfly	"Wycombe District SC" Cup	Wycombe District S.C.
100 metres Butterfly	"Bernard White" Memorial Cup	Donor not known
200 metres Butterfly	"Berks. Trophy Centre" Cup	Berkshire Trophy Centre
100 metres Ind. Medley		"The County"
200 metres Ind. Medley	"Reading Parents" Silver Cup	Reading Parents
400 metres Ind. Medley	"Jim Sapey" Cup	Mr. J P Sapey

Team Events	Trophy	Presented by
Women's Team	"County" Silver Bowl	Berks. County ASA
Women's Medley Team	"Slough Centre" Trophy	Slough Centre S.C
Girls' Team	"Lyon Mackie" Trophy	Mr. Lyon Mackie
Girls' Medley Team	"Bracknell" Cup	Bracknell S.C.
Men's Team	"Gower Poole" Silver Cup	Mr. L Gower
Men's Medley Team	"Taylor" Silver Cup	Mr. G W Taylor
Boys' Team	"C.F. Sage" Trophy	Mr. C F Sage
Boys' Medley Team	"Bracknell" Cup	Bracknell S.C.
AGGREGATE POINTS		
InterClub Women	"Dockery" Trophy	Mr. J E Ottrey
InterClub Men	"Ellen" Trophy	Berkshire Swimmers
Girls Age Group	"Parker" Silver Cup	Mr. & Mrs. D E Parker
Boys Age group	"Lambert" Shield	Mrs. M G Lambert
Masters Inter-club	"Bill Sapey" Trophy	Mrs. K Sapey

DIVING TROPHIES

	Trophy	Presented by
WOMEN'S CHAMPIONSHIP		
1 metres Springboard	"Dickinson" Challenge Cup	Mr. D Dickinson
3 metres Springboard	"Biggs" Silver Cup	Mrs Harold Biggs
Highboard	"Albatross" Trophy	Albatross D.C.
MEN'S CHAMPIONSHIP		
1 metres Springboard	"Dickinson" Challenge Salver	Mr. D Dickinson
3 metres Springboard	"Hewens" Memorial Cup	Berks. County ASA
Highboard	"Shirley Williams" Trophy	Mrs Shirley Williams
GIRL'S CHAMPIONSHIP		
1 metres Springboard	"K. Smyth" Cup	Mrs K L Sage
3 metres Springboard	"Albatross" Challenge Shield	Albatross D.C.
Highboard	"Brian Harvey" Trophy	
BOY'S CHAMPIONSHIP		
1 metres Springboard	"A.C. Sage" Cup	Mrs A C Sage
3 metres Springboard	"Chris Baker" Memorial	
Highboard	"Kay" Trophy	

SYNCHRONISED SWIMMING TROPHIES

	Trophy	Presented by
Senior Figure Champion	"Anne Dudding" Members Plate	Members of B&SBASA
Junior Figure Champion	Royals Trophy	Mrs P Jack
Senior Solo Champion	"Maurice Mullen" Trophy	Mr. A E Reeve
Junior Solo Champion	"Jubilee" Bowl	Mr. A E Reeve
Championship Duet	Senior Duet Trophy	Mr. C Northey
Grade 4 Figures	"Hawthorne" Trophy	Mr. J Hawthorne
Grade 4 Solo	"Lynman" Cup	Mrs B Coker
Grade 4/Duet	"Saffron Moon" Trophy	Reading Academy SSC
Grade 3 Figures	"Elson" Rose Bowl	Mr. D Elson
Grade 3 Solo	"Jane White" Cup	Mrs J White
Grade 3 Duet	"Doug. Moore" Trophy	Mr. D Moore
Grade 3 Team	"Bracknell" Trophy	Bracknell SSC
Novice Grade 2 Figures	"Hulbert" Shield	Mrs J Hulbert
Novice Grade 2 Solo	"Bennett" Cup	Mrs J Bennett
Novice Grade 2 Duet	"Chiltern" Trophy	Chiltern SSC
Novice Grade 2 Team	"County" Trophy	County Synchro Clubs
Novice 0/1 Figures	"Timms" Shield	Mr. F W Timms
Novice 0/1 Solo	"Dudding" Cup	Mrs A Dudding

WATER POLO TROPHIES

	Trophy	Presented by
Championships	Ernest Dunkels Cup	Mr Ernest Dunkels
League	"J Buxton" Memorial Trophy Berks. & S. Bucks Clubs	Mrs P Jack



AFFILIATED CLUBS AND OTHER ORGANISATIONS

		2
_	Club or Organisation	Secretary
PERSONS PROPERTY.	Albatross Diving Club	Albatross Diving Club www.albatross-dc.co.uk Secretary - M Green m.green8@ntlworld.com
S.C.	Amersham Swimming Club	Amersham Swimming Club www.amershamswimmingclub.co.uk Secretary - Nigel Farnfield
BW	Bracknell & Wokingham Swimming Club	www.bwsc.org.uk Secretary - Sue Parnham sue_parnhamworsley@hotmail.co.uk
BRACKNELL SYNCHRO SWIMMING CLUB	Bracknell Synchronised Swimming Club	Bracknell Synchronised Swimming Club www.bracknellsynchro.co.uk info@bracknellsynchro.co.uk Secretary - Mrs Suzanne Young
	Bulmershe Bluesharks Swimming Club	Secretary - Mrs K Maslen secretary@bluesharks-sc.co.uk
	Caldicott School	
SHAMMING CLUB	Chalfont Otters Swimming Club	Chalfont Otters Swimming Club www.chalfontotters.org.uk; Secretary - Natalie Worsfold natalieworsfold@chalfontotters.org.uk
Chesham Swimming Club	Chesham Swimming Club	Chesham Swimming Club www.cheshamswimmingclub.org.uk membership@cheshamswimmingclub.org.uk Secretary - Mr Michael Ibbeson secretary@cheshamswimmingclub.org

	Club or Organisation	Secretary
Sand Walled Street of the Sand Street of the Sand Sand Sand Sand Sand Sand Sand Sand	Chiltern Metropolitan Diving School	www.chilternmetds.org.uk chilternmetds@hotmail.co.uk Secretary - M D Wood
XX	Electric Eels of Windsor	www.electriceels.org.uk Chair@electriceels.org.uk Secretary - Mrs V Jones
	Eton College Swimming Club	Secretary - Mr P Manley 01753 671334
	Heathfield School	
	John O'Gaunt School	
	Langley Manor School	Secretary - Mrs JG Reeves JREEVESSASSOCIATES@aol.com
MAIDENHEAD MARLINS	Maidenhead Marlins Swimming Club	www.maidenheadmarlins.com mholden@talktalk.net Secretary Mrs S Hunt
WALLES OF THE STATE OF THE STAT	Newbury District Swimming Club	www.ndsc.co.uk teresa@glanvilleweb.co.uk Secretary Mrs Ashley Gill
	Pangbourne College	
	Queen Anne School	
R R S	Reading Swimming Club	www.readingswimclub.org info@readingswimclub.org Secretary - Mrs Pat Harding
	Reading Cygnets Swimming Club	www.reading-cygnetrs.org Secretary - Mrs S Seymour secretary@reading-cygnets.org

Berkshire & South Buckinghamshire ASA

		-
	Club or Organisation	Secretary
RR	Reading Royals Synchro Swimming Club	www.readingroyalssynchro.ik.com Secretary - Mrs Beverley Skelton
SWIMMING	Slough & Eton Dolphins Swimming Club	www.sloughdolphinsc.org.uk admin@sloughdolphinsc.org.uk silverdalegx@yahoo.co.uk Secretary - Sarah Kelly
T	Thames Valley Junior League	www.tvjl.org.uk chairman@tvjl.org.uk
TSE	Tilehurst Swimming club	www.tilehurstswimmingclub.org.uk info@tilehurstswimmingclub.org.uk Secretary - Stuart Dawson studawson@aol.com
S C	Windsor Swimming Club	www.windsorswimmingclub.co.uk Secretary - Mr John Munday
Starfish	Starfish Swimming Club	www.starfish-swimming.org.uk erincook@mac.com
	Wycombe District Swimming Club	www.wycombe-swimming.org.uk enquiries@wycombe-swimming.org.uk
wosc		Secretary - Mrs Susan Mudge